
A Case Assignment and Scheduling RecoTd 
'c4 

S e c ' - . 7 ~ ~ q  i S i v 3 s i o n  o f  Records and Repor J (RAR)  Completes 

Docket NO 001133-TC Date Docketed 08/14/2000 T i t l e  Cancel la t ion by F l o r i d a  Publ ic  Servlce Commission o f  Pay 
Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No 7007 issued t o  K C I Or ig ina l  
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Docket, No. 001133-TC Date Docketed: 08/14/2000 T i t l e :  Cancel la t ion by F lo r i da  Publ ic  Service Commission o f  Pay 
Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7007 issued t o  K . C . I .  Or ig ina l  
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Docket No. 001133-TC Date Docketed: 08/14/2000 T i t l e :  Cancel la t ion by F lo r i da  Pub l ic  Service Commission o f  Pay 
Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 7007 issued t o  K . C . I .  Or ig ina l  
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Where panels a re  assigned the  sen io r  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
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assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. 
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M R  Official Filing: 
12/11/00********2:42 PM********Kay 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay mynn 
Monday, December 11,2000 2:41 PM 
Paula Isler 
RE: 001101-TC 

Thanks. 

1'11 correct the notation on our copy of the check and put it in Docket 001133. 

---Original Message-- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, December 11,2000 234 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Martha Coggins; Evelyn Sewell; Jackie Knight 
Subject: RE: 001101-TC 

The company put the WRONG docket number on his check. The correct docket number is 001133-TC, K.C.I. Original Inc. Let me 
know if you have any questions. 

To Admin: Please make sure this is credited to the correct company. I attempted to call Mr. Wilson last week, but his telephone 
number and fax number are no longer in service so I doubt we receive his $100 check (Docket No. 001101-TC). 

--Original Message--- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, December 11,2000 843 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject 001101-TC 

Paula, we got a copy of a check with this docket number referenced on it. The account name on the check is "KCI" and I can't read the 
signature, but it doesn't look like the last name is Wilson. Did you get your copy yet? The check number is 1223. Can you be on the 
lookout for it and confirm this is the right matchup? 

Thanks. 


